

Kingsteignton Town Council

T: 01626 364089 E: clerk@kingsteignton.gov.uk www.kingsteignton.gov.uk



Mayor's Charities 2019/1920

DoitforDeaks

A project to end the stigma around mental health and suicide.

3rd July, 2019

To Members of Kingsteignton Town Council Recreation/Footpaths/The Fountain Committee

You are hereby summoned under the Local Government Act 1972 Sch. 12s.10 to attend the **Recreation/Footpaths/The Fountain Committee** of Kingsteignton Town Council in the **MHS** at the Community Hall on **Wednesday 10 July, 2019 following the Community Hall Committee meeting** for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Members of the public are invited to attend this meeting and may ask a question before the meeting with the Chairman's approval.

CJ Lakin

Town Clerk

RECREATION/FOOTPATHS/THE FOUNTAIN COMMITTEE

Chair: Councillor D Rollason

Vice Chair: Councillor R Peart

Councillors: R Bovey, K Jones, R Peart, J Scagell, B Thorne, S Plummer

Ex Officio: Councillor: D Rollason (Mayor), B Austen (Dep Mayor)

A councillor not on a committee cannot take part or vote at a meeting but may be in attendance. With permission from the Chairman a question may be asked

AGENDA

RFF/45 To accept apologies received by the Clerk

RFF/46 Declaration of Interest – *Councillors are invited to declare any personal or prejudicial interest, including the nature and extent of such interest they have in any of the items to be considered this meeting. They are also reminded to consider whether in the light of recent activities any items within their Register of Interest should be updated.*

RFF /47 Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 12 June 2019

RFF /48 History Garden

- Update from Councillor Jones regarding bench staining
- History Boards- update from Councillor Bovey

RFF/ 49 The Fountain

Town Clerk
Mrs Carol Lakin
Kingsteignton Town Council
Community Hall
Rydon Road
Kingsteignton
Devon TQ12 3LP

- Update on Official Opening and confirmed date of 24th August 2019
- Discuss leaving fencing around the Fountain until the opening
- Discuss Timings
- Discuss invitations

RFF/ 50 Clifford Park

- Update from Councillor Peart regarding RBL and CCTV siting

RFF/ 51 Bills for payment

RFF/52 Correspondence

- Devon Communities Together – Tree Planting Grant
- Email from resident regarding Oakford Lawn

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday 11th September, 2019